Mr. Emil Moschella, chief
- FOIPA Branch -
Washington, DaG. 20535

Dear Mr, Noachella.,

I wrote you a week ago making a new FOIPA request after receiving from you two
batches of records you said you had disclosed to others in response to requests in which,
‘your form substituted fo# a letter states, I am the subject. I also fided a copy of that
letter as an appeal renewing countless appeals that have been ignored for-more than a
decade from the withholding of records relating to me. In this letter I add to the new
request, which was for the identification of $hose making sugth requests about me, and to -
the appeal. I am filing a copy of this letter as an amended appesle

In today's mail I received a copy of the FBI's Response, undated in the copy Sent
‘me by the plaintiff in Stone et al v EBL, C.A. 87-1346 CRR, in which t4e FBI interprets, A
‘among other things, the Supreme Court's decision in U.S. Demmng of Justice v. Reporters
Committee.dccording to your own representations to that court you did wrong, ma_de a .
o sertous error, in disclosing those records relating to me to anyone else., ° -

I add to ‘the above-cited request a request for all information relating to the
requests of which I am the subject, including all information relating to any and all
‘such disclosures of information relating to me to anyone other than me and to me.

While violating my rights, as you have fof so many years, your ‘esponse in Stone

‘lays great emphas:.s on the right to privacy and its meaning. You state that the Supreme

ourt took the “eporterg case "out of concern for 'values of Q¥eésonal privacy' that are
threatened is FOIA is ghed to force the wholesale disclosure of information about indi-
viduals from government filese" You also state that the Supreme Court "held that 'pri-
vacy' udder FOIA 'encompasses the infividual@'s control of information concerning his or
her person.'™ This you say that court said, is at the very heart of the legal conoept

of privacy.

Xou also say that it is not the responsibility under FOIA for the govermnent to
colJ.ect ld informat:.on for those engasged in researche

stateﬂ that there is to be disclosure under FOIA “only if it aids 'the citigens'
right to be inforned about 'whatptheir government is up to.'" (Which seems to me to be
- an obvious considertation in your vio],t:l.on of your own interpreta‘bions of the Acts, what e
- are you up to in disclosing a prejudicial selection of ancient records relating to me, some
quite false?) It is at this point that you argue in Pfgne that the infommation he seeks
"would not add to the public interest side of the balance, becaufe it'reveals little or
‘nothing about an agency's own conduct,'" citing the Reporters decision.

This language certainly applies to what you have gust disclosed to others, o
at least Just: informed be about disclosing to otheré, much of which does not evax\xl:gw to
the FBI at all.

For most if not all of its existence the FEBI had operated & massive vecustm cleaner
with which it sucked up all kinds of infofration having nothing to do with any law enforce~
ment purpose and selectively used and misused it, not uncommonly by leaking it to hurt
others, e who for various reasons it did not like or approve of. My understending of
this Repo@o s decision is that you may not continue to do this and whanyou di-d 11’:‘ynu,
violated the law and citisens' rights. Including mine, ' '

I do not know hov Uou cen retrieve records disclosed improperly aid be sure that
no copies are retained but ( and I include all-Eoh disclosures in my appeal) I think that
your own interpretation of the _ng_q'ﬁm decision is that you should not have made these
disclosures and that you ought try to obtain the return of all copies, wh:.ch 1 do asics My
~uppeal is also against any additional disclosures, evefi of duplicatese

. P.Se So about #ing but as you may recall - -Sinceed
thereigrxymthlngmyty abotit}f» _ " el




